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	DATE:
	August 1, 2006

	TO:
	All Parties and Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Jason K. Fudge, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 060292-TL - Review of tariff filing (T-060052) by Verizon Florida Inc. to establish permanent promotional offering.
2nd Revised Notice



The issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket scheduled at 1:30 p.m., Tuesday, August 8, 2006, has been RESCHEDULED.  The issue identification meeting will be held at the following time and place:

1:30 p.m., Wednesday, August 9, 2006


Room 362


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard


Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.  We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket.  All interested persons are invited to attend.


Staff is requesting that parties to these dockets fax and e-mail a list of issues to (850) 413-6180 and JFUDGE@PSC.STATE.FL.US by Friday, August 4, 2006.


Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 921-5400 or SUNCOM 291-5400 at the date and time specified above.


If there are any questions regarding this meeting, please contact Jason Fudge at (850) 413-6179 or Sally Simmons at (850) 413-6605.
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